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Komr 19’ 1963 TARMINGTUN. NEW MEXICu

Shar Alan 0il Company

1402 Denver U. S. National Center
Denver 2, Coloredo

Dear Sir:

Your well, Feldman #1, located HE 8-23-2 is tied in and ready for
production as of November 1, 1963. Dus to necessary forms not being
filed with the Hew Mexico 0il Couservation Commission in Aztec, we
do not have the authority to produce this well.
Please advise.

Very truly yours,

EL PASQO HATURAL GAS COMPANY

Original Signed By W, AL Rodgers

W. M. Rodgers
Chief Dispatcher

VMR /mm

ce: D. V. Rittmann
0il Coammission -~ Aztec
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